
Memorandum 

Economic and Development Services Department 

Date: June 23, 2025 File: 12-03 

To: Heritage Oshawa 

From: Harrison Whilsmith, Planner B 
Economic and Development Services Department 

Re: 2026 Heritage Oshawa Work Plan and Budget Submission 

The purpose of this memo is to provide Heritage Oshawa with the opportunity to form a 
working group in order to prepare a 2026 Heritage Oshawa Work Plan and Budget submission. 

Under Section 14.1 of the Advisory Committees of Council Policy and Procedure, advisory 
committees are required to prepare an annual work plan and budget submission for the 
upcoming year. 

Recommendation 

That, pursuant to Report HTG-25-24 dated June 23, 2025, a 2026 Heritage Oshawa Work 
Plan and Budget Working Group be created in order to prepare a 2026 Heritage Oshawa 
Work Plan and Budget submission and report back to the September 2025 meeting. 

If you have any questions please contact Harrison Whilsmith at 905-436-3311, extension 2697 
or by email to hwhilsmith@oshawa.ca. 

Harrison Whilsmith, Planner B 
Planning Services 


